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Mr. (a-oer
Presipent's CoMMmissioN ' Mr. Caliakan .
Me A mraal -
ON THE My Lenth
Me. Fva oo e,
AssassINATION OF PresipenT KennEpy , e g :
200 Maryland Ave. NE. , 122 RA ﬂ;.l S,

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002

Hr Trutter . ...
Tele. Room .o,
Miss Halmes ..
Miss Gandy ..

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover

Director, Federal Bureeu of Investigation
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C.

F
Dear Mr. Hoover:

" Im response to your letters dated January 13, /7 2D
196k, I wish to acknowledge receipt of the following c‘\‘ G g

. documents: /
[a)
1. Fourteen (1%) sets number 20 through /7%‘) 4 E -

33 of the initial report of the FBI in five volumes;

2. Copies 13 through 40 of a supplemental
report to the FBI report entitled “Investigation of
Aszassination of President John F. Kennedy, November 22, _
19 an,

3. 28 copies of a supplemental report dated
January 13, 1964 to the report entitled “Investigation
of Killing of Lee Harvey Oswald, Dallas, ;J.‘?xas,
, November 24, 1963"; and / 1.,.i % [
¢’ < { \
k. Two copies of each or 111 edditional reports
on which the supplemental report dated January 13, 1964
on the Investigation of the Assassination of President
John F. Kennedy 1s based.

Thank you for your assistance.
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. L/ / Sincerely,
- Y. /U lez @
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R . " 199 JAN 27 1954 "‘"‘4‘4""‘

. Je lee Rankin
Genera_l Counsel
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